Province of Ministry of ' Parliament Buildings

British Columbia Energy, Mines and Victoria
nergy British Columbia

ASSISTANT DEPUTY MINISTER Petroleum Resources Vav 1X4

Ref. No. 11222

1982 04 22

KanEnergy Ltd. ’ ' ;

504 Lancaster Building v ) b

304 - 8th Avenue, S.W. %;/é)&/ S
Calgary, Alberta Jﬂjﬁg y / o
T2P 1C2 L

Attention: Mr., H. W. Leiper ; v f
A P

. : : ) NI 3 (/
Dear Sir . Cﬂ9 //j/f/;

[
/; 3 et
! "

Re: Application for Good Engineering Practice fﬂa,;

KanEnergy et al W Inga 3-11-86-24 W6M
Inga - Inga "B"

.This will acknowledge receipt of your application dated 1982 04 08
requesting approval of a Good Engineering Practice area for the well
KanEnergy et al W Inga 3-11-86-24.

We wish to advise that your application is approved subject to the
following conditions:

1. The area of G.E.P. consists of W1/2 Section 11-86-24.

2. The oil allowable for the area is 4.5 m3/d.

3. Gas production from the area will be limited to 2.5 103m3/dn

4, Gas production may be flared.
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5. This approval may be modified or rescinded at anytime.
Yours truly,

PETRCLEUM RESOURCES DIVISION
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R. W. Durie
Assistant Deputy Minister
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cc. D. L. Johnson




